
   
                     
 
TO:  Town Council 
 
FROM: Ryan P. Hawk, Chief of Police 
 
DATE:  December 11, 2023 
 
RE:  Monthly Police Activity Report – November 2023 
 
 
The Town of McCandless Police Department responded to 934 calls in the month of November. 
 
Our officers continued “outside” training in the month of November.  Sgt. Grant attended Police 
Officer Supervisor in Transition training which assists the officer in going from one who takes 
orders to one who gives the orders.  The officer is instructed in the best practices to accomplish 
leading the patrol officers.  This was a weeklong training for newly appointed sergeants. 
 
Our Drug Recognition officer attended the yearly conference in Harrisburg.  The conference 
included break-out training sessions pertaining to what is new in the field and being able to 
network with other Drug Recognition experts.  Our departmental accident deconstructionists 
attended their yearly conference as well. 
 
We re-certified two of our taser instructors.  As always, we prefer to use our in-house officers 
to train our department in the use of the taser.   
 
Officers participated in “No Shave November” to help raise funds for a local police officer and 
his family as they deal with a serious medical condition and the unforeseen associated costs.  
 
The police department continued their food drive for the month of November for the North Hills 
Community Outreach. 
 
The officers assigned to the North Hills Special Response Team attended their monthly training.  
Our K9 team attended their training as well. 
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